. 7.2(i)
- City Clerk's Division
COUNCIL FOLLOW-UP NOTICE

TO: Andy Grozelle DATE: February 15, 2013
Legislative Coordinator .
Office of the City Clerk

FROM: Christopher Newman
Legislative Coordinator
Office of the City Clerk

" RE: City Council Meeting — February 13, 2013

A. RESOLUTIONS:

General Issues Committee Report 13-003, Item 10

Attached is an excerpt from General Issues Committee Report 13-003, ltem 10 of
the General Issues Committee, which was approved, as presented, and the
information section received by City Council at its meeting held February 13,
2013.

B. GENERAL NOTES:

Please take the necessary steps to execute the directions of Council with respect
to the item. '

Christopher Newman,
Legislative Coordinator

Attachment
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10.

Report 13-001 of the Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities —
January 8, 2013 (Item 8.2)

Transit Fare Parity Update

(a)  That sub-sections (a) and (b) of Item 1 of Report 13-001 of the Advisory
Committee for Persons with Disabilities, which read as follows, be referred
"to the Public Works Committee for consideration:

(a) That persons with all disabilities be treated in a fair and equitable
manner when accessing public Transit to ensure that persons with
disabilities are not charged differing rates for the same service;

(b) That in support of the implementation of an equitable fare structure,
that a reduced fare structure or subsidy be provided for those who
are both disabled and economically disadvantaged;

(b)  That the Accessibility Directorate of Ontario be respectfully requested to
provide clarification on the Accessibility for Ontarians with Disabilities Act
Integrated Accessibility Standards clause 66(5) respecting Fare Parity.




